MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (2nd sitting) held on 17.09.2018 at 11.00 a.m. at conference Hall, 4th Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Follow	ving members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:							
1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.	Chairman						
2.	Shri. P. Anbalagan Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai	Member						
3.	Shri. P.P. Nandusekhar Technical Advisor, MIDC	Member						
3.	Shri. Tuhin Banerjee Scientist, NEERI	Member						
5.	Shri. P. K. Mirashe Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai	Member Convener						
	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Lear	ve of absence was granted to them.						
Follow	Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:							
1.	Shri. V. M. Motgahre, Joint Director, (APC), MPCB,	Special Invitee						
2.	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, MPCB, Mumbai,	Special Invitee						

Hon'ble Chairman of the committee welcomed the CAC committee members and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. Hon'ble Chairman chaired the meeting for short while. Further, Hon'ble Chairman has authorized Member Secretary to Chair and continue the meeting.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no. 7-I&II and additional agenda) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 7-I			
	Consent	to Establish			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019688	KEC International Limited, Plot No. B-190, MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion. Committee also noted that industry vide letter dated 03.10.2017 had submitted its reply in respect of SCN stating that- 1. Association members are implementing one by one various technologies for spent acid recovery and recycle. All members are regularly studying feasibility of these implemented technologies. 2. The common ARP with High Temperature Spray Roaster Technology was also studied for its Techno-economic feasibility by TLT Galvanizers Association. It was found that cost of acid recovery is very high and it is not viable to go for. Hence, developing and testing other technologies at individual levels for small scale operations was the only alternative such as Vacuum Distillation etc. 3. All members of TLT Association are waiting for successful operation of individual acid recovery plant installed by the members and also successful operation of vacuum distillation plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier to manufacture additional production of Galvanizing Transmission Tower- 1,325 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall install Acid Recovery plant individually or common facility for treatment of spent acid.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004432	GOODTIME REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT PVT. LTD., C.T.S No. 707 (Plot A), Village Division Mazgaon, E- Ward, (N.G.E. Mill compound), Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Road, Byculla (East), Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of proposed residential project with public parking on plot area 31,316.56 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA - 1,57,450.52 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for total construction BUA 1,57,450.52 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 31,316.56 sq. mtrs. with C.I. of Rs. 1,217 Crs. subject to the following conditions; PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004608	Twenty Five South Realty Limited, (Hindoostan Mills Compound), F.P.No.1211, Kashinath Dhuri Marg, Patilwadi, Off Veer Savarkar Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed development of residential buildings with C.I. of Rs. 826 Crs. on total plot area 21,489.3 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA - 1,49,895.61 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP had obtained EC and also Proposed to provide STP & OWC followed by composting. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for proposed development of residential buildings with C.I. of Rs. 826 Crs. on total plot area 21,489.3 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA - 1,49,895.61 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; PP shall not take further effective steps towards construction till obtaining amendments of EC for change of name. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027693	Nirlon Ltd., CTS No. 257/1, 257/B to D, 257/E/2A/2, 257/F/1 & 2 of Village Goregaon, CTS No. 557 to 561, Village Pahadi Goregaon, Goregaon (East), Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed development of IT Park on total plot area of 1,06,608.10 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA 1,65,200 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that development of Phase-V of existing IT park will be after the demolition of old buildings. The said building reconstruction proposal has been granted IOD on 29.07.2016 and commencement certificate for Phase-V. PP has also obtained EC on 02.05.2017. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for proposed development of IT Park on total plot area of 1,06,608.10 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA 1,65,200 sq.mtrs. subject to the following conditions; PP shall carry out construction activity as per the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent standard for grant for Scondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) This Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report of from SRO confirming that STP is in operation or not.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000034578	Everest Industries Limited, 152 & 153, Village Lakhamapur, Tal. Dindori, Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that- 1. In reply to SCN dtd. 10.05.2018, Industry has uploaded the copy of Agreement made with the Irrigation department dtd. 16.03.1994 valid for 20 years to draw 0.214 MCM water annually. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Metal Sheet & Accessories- 1,250 MT/M without increase in water budget, stack and HW. This consent shall be issued after obtaining analysis results of effluent and air samples of the existing unit from the SRO. Proportionate BG shall be forfeited if analysis results are observed exceeding the standards.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035038	Finolex Industries Limited, 157, 193, 95, 202, 203, 195, 196, Ranpar-Golap, Ratnagiri Pawas Road, Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion. Committee also noted that industry has obtained the water permission from irrigation department vide letter dated 09.12.2013 for 20,00,000 M3/A. Also Industry has also obtained EC vide letter dated 09.06.2009 for utilization of Sea water 7,000 m3/day and permission for Sea water intake and outfall facility for desalination plant from Ministry of Environment, GoI vide letter dated 08.09.2008. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed expansion to manufacture 1] Compounds/Profiles- 92,400 MT/A and 2] PVC Pipes- 50,400 MT/A with the water consumption as per permission obtained from Irrigation department by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and Consent to Establish.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037399	Godrej UEP Private Limited, Survey nos. 127 /19 of village Tambati and Survey nos. 72A/136, 72A/132, 72A/134. Of village Vadval at Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., South side of Khalapur – Pen Road, Vadval & Tambati, Khalapur, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish to manufacture Electrical Energy Storage Systems- 7,50,000 Nos./A. Committee also noted that- Proposed unit is located in the premises of M/s. Godrej & Boise Mfg. Co. Ltd., at south side of Khalapur-Pen road, Vadval & Tambati, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad for which, M/s. Godrej & Boise Mfg. co. Itd. has already obtained Consent to Establish. M/s Godrej & Boice Mfg. Co. Ltd. has leased Land, Building & Premises to M/s. Godrej UEP Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 127/19 of village Tambati & 72A/136, 72A/132, 72A/134 of village Vadval at cost of Rs. 44.49 Crs. Industry has proposed to treat the trade and domestic effluent in ETP and STP provided by M/s. Godrej & Boice Mfg. Co. Ltd. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for mfg. of Electrical Energy Storage Systems - 7,50,000 Nos./A by imposing following conditions; M/s Godrej UEP Private Limited shall treat the effluent in the ETP of M/s. Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. if they fails to treat their effluent, they should make their own arrangement for the treatment of effluent. In case of the non-compliance of proper O&M, discharging pollutants, both of them will be jointly & severally liable for the same & any legal obligation, action etc. Consent shall be issued after Submission of lease agreement copy to verify the Capital investment of the project. Obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039515	Jiangyin Uni-Pol Vaccum Casting India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 55/2, Pimple	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Wheels for Turbo Charge - 55,00,000 Nos./A under "Orange" category.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Jagtap, Chakan Shikrapur Road, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune- 412 208.	Consent to Establish for expansion	whichever is earlier	 Committee also noted that the existing consent is granted under Red category. As per CPCB's modified directions regarding categorization, industry falls in O-28-21 Ferrous and Non-ferrous metal extraction involving different furnaces through melting, refining, reprocessing, casting and alloy making. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Wheels for Turbo Charge - 55,00,000 Nos./A under "Red " category by imposing the following conditions; 1. Existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh shall be forfeited as JVS results are exceeding consented standards and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall up-grade the existing ETP and STP to the adequate capacity so as to handle the additional effluent load to be generated from expansion activity. 3. The decision about change of category shall be taken from the basis of recommendation of industry categorization committee of the Board. Consent shall be issued only after : 1. Obtaining verification report from the SRO about manufacturing details and types of the furnaces used. 2. Submission of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039639	Regency Ispat Private Limited, Gut No. 14, Bharat Fertilizer Road, Tal. Wada, Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Billets, M.S. Bars, TMT, Structure (Angel, Channel), Slabs, Bloom, Missrolls, and allied products - 4,00,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that Location of the industry is covered in Draft Notification for Tansa Eco-sensitive Zone, dtd. 10.08.2017, wherein installation of new polluting industry is prohibited. It is also noted that industry has submitted copy of the letter dtd. 11.12.2017 regarding "Mega Project status" of their project.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance as Location of the unit falls in Tansa Eco-sensitive Zone area declared in Draft Notification for Tansa Eco- sensitive Zone, dtd. 10.08.2017. It was decided to refer the case to Environment Department for applicability of Notification for such types of mega projects.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038705	Raychem RPG Pvt. Ltd., 1/62, Post – Sativali, M. G. Road, Off Western Express Highway, Tal. Vasai, Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Electrical Safety Gloves – 30,000 Pcs./M. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Electrical Safety Gloves – 30,000 Pcs./M by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall upgrade/install adequate capacity of ETP and STP so as to treat the effluent generated from expansion activity. Consent shall be issued by clubbing with application for consent to establish for expansion (UAN No. 0000040888). Consent shall be issued only after submission of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038761	EVERSHINE DEVELOPERS, New Survey Nos. 5, 5B, 5F, 5G, 5D at Village Dongare, Virar (West), Taluka - Vasai, Dist - Thane.	Re-validation of Consent to Establish with Expansion	Approved in 1 st si	tting of 5 th CAC meeting held on 11/09/2018.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036713	Athani Sugars Ltd., Survey numbers 986, 987, 988, 989, 991, 993, 998,	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for 90 KLPD distillery unit.

5thCAC meeting of 2018-2019 (Book-let no. 7-I & II of Consent to Establish) dated 17.09.2018 (2nd Sitting)

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Sonawade, Shauwadi, Kolhapur.	Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier	 Committee also noted that Industry have obtained Environment Clearance of 29.11.2017 and started site activities prior to obtaining consent from the Board. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 90 KLPD distillery unit by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall submit Board Resolution towards completing 90% of distillery work without obtaining C to E and EC and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Industry shall submit Board Resolution for S. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent and EC conditions. It was also decided that SRO shall verify whether the construction activity is carried out prior to obtaining of EC and initiate process for taking credible action if required.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040101	Hindalco Industries Limited, Survey Nos. 95/1 & 95/2, Village- Dahali, Mouda, Nagpur.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish for installation of additional Machinery without increase in existing production quantity	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for installation of additional Machinery without increase in existing production quantity. It was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for installation of additional Machinery without increase in existing production quantity subject to the following conditions; 1. There shall not be any increase in production quantity. 2. Treated effluent shall be 100% recycled/ reused into process, cooling tower & utility purposes. 3. Treated sewage shall be recycled for flushing & gardening. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report of water source from SRO and additional Consent fees, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039528	Mudra lifestyles Limited, Plot No. D-1, Tarapur	Consent to Establish	Discussed and app	proved in 1 st sitting of 5 th CAC meeting held on 11/09/2018.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		MIDC, Boisar, Palghar, Thane.			
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039544	Western India Tanneries Ltd. (Green World), At Gat No. 242, Hissa No. 1 To 7, Dighe, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED C to O (Part) & Revalidation of Consent to Establish	up to 30.9.2019 & Revalidation up to commissioning or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (part-I) on total plot area - 40,468 sq.mtrs. for construction BUA of 1,03,314 sq.mtrs. out of total construction BUA of 1,15,082.55 sq.mtrs. as per EC. Committee noted that- PP in its reply to SCN dtd. 04.09.2018, has requested to consider their application for re-validation of consent to Establish as well as C to O (part) which is in order. PP has provided STP & OWC. PP has installed online monitoring system at the outlet of STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate (Part-I) for residential project on total plot area- 40,468 sq. mtrs for construction BUA of 1,03,314 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA of 1,15,082.55 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate (Part-I). PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O&M of STP, OWC and compliance of conditions stipulated in EC and Consent to Operate. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041280	Newfound Properties & Leasing Pvt. Ltd, Plot Nos. Gen 2/1/D, Gen 2/1/E, Gen 2/1/F Plot no. Gen 2/1/D, Gen 2/1/E, Gen 2/1/F in Trans Thane Creek Industrial Area, MIDC, Jui Nagar, Navi- Mumbai	APPROVED Re- validation of Consent to Establish with Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. It was also decided to grant Re-validation of consent to establish for remaining construction BUA 11,768.55 sq. mtrs out of total construction BUA of 1,15,082.55 sq. mtrs. on total plot area- 40,468 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions and BG. Consent to Operate shall be issued after obtaining- Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I). Additional Consent to Establish fees towards re-validation. Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish with Expansion for Total plot area-2,37,860.23 sq.mtrs. and Total Construction BUA- 5,05,420.99 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that- PP has applied for amendment in EC for expansion of IT Park on total plot area- 2,37,807.23 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 5,05,420.99 sq. mtrs. PP has also obtain Consent to Establish for total Construction BUA- 4,16,221 sq. mtrs. which expired on 04.02.2018. Approximately 75,500 sq. mtr. construction is completed. Proposed to provide 4 nos. STPs & OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion of IT Park project on total Plot area 2,37,860.23 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA of 5,05,420.99 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall not exceed construction BUA permitted in Environmental clearance. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.
					4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
					5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage
					6. PP shall extend/top-up existing BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards provision of STP, OWC and compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent to establish fee towards difference in C.I., if any.
					Also issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees towards re-validation.
17	MPCB-	Raychem RPG Pvt.	APPROVED	Refer decision at	Sr. No. 10 above.
	CONSENT-	Ltd., Plot No. 16,	Consent to		
	0000040888	Shivam, Sativali,	Establish for		
		Vasai (east), Vasai, Thane.	expansion		
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041605	TATA Value Homes Ltd. "LA - Montana", S. Nos. 126/2, 133, 134/4	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to	Commissioning of the unit or up to 30/11/2021 whichever is	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in construction BUA from 1,33,899.19 sq.mtrs. to 1,78,144.26 sq.mtrs. and project cost from 202.11 Crs to 526.26 Crs.
	C, 134/4 A/2 Village Vadg Tal. Maval, I	C, 134/4 A/2, At Village Vadgaon, Tal. Maval, Dist.	/4 A/2, At e Vadgaon, Establish with increase in BUA	earlier.	Committee also noted that PP has constructed 17 nos. of buildings with built-up area of about 75,280 sq.mtrs. and obtained part consent to operate for Phase-I & Phase-II which is valid upto 31/01/2019 and provided STPs of capacity 335 & 225 CMD and & OWC provided.
		Pune.	324.15 Crs.		It is also noted that PP has obtained revised EC with change in name & total construction BUA - 1,78,144.26 sq. mtrs. Including Phase-III on 29/6/2017. And also proposed to provide another 2nos. of STPs of capacity 400 and 65 CMD for phase-III.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to re-validate Consent to Establish for construction on plot area 82,400 sq. mtrs. for balance construction BUA of 1,02,863.81 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,78,144.26 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041574	Whispering Heights Real Estate Private Limited, At Plot No. 130 of Worli Scheme No. 52, CS No. 1618, of Lower Parel Division, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or upto 30/11/2021 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for construction of IT/ Commercial building on total plot area 12,531.03 sq.mtrs. for total construction BUA 92,000.00 sq.mtrs. It was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for construction of IT/ Commercial building on total plot area 12,531.03 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 92,000.00 sq. mtrs. by imposing following specific conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of
					 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
					5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
					6. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body.
					7. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041565	Kalpataru Ltd., C.S. No. 1/296(pt.), Parel Sewri	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to	Up to commissioning or up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in C to E for increased total BUA from 1,10,404.59 sq.mtrs. to 1,11,701.26 sq. mtrs. and increased C.I. of Rs. 482.86 Crs.
		Division, Mumbai.	Establish for increase in BUA	27/10/2019 whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that PP had obtained Amendment in EC for increased BUA 1,11,701.26 sq. mtrs. on 12.03.2018.
	& increase in C.I.		In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish with increased C.I. for total construction BUA 1,11,701.26 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions;		
					1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042132	'Raheja Exotica', CTS Nos. 1965, 2053/B, 2053/C, 2053/C-1, 2053/D, 2053/E, 2055/B & 2055/C, Village Erangal, Patilwadi Road, Malad (E), Mumbai.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish with expansion	Commissioning of the project or 30.11.2020 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Establish with expansion for construction on total plot area- 45,263.86 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 3,38,665.03 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained amended Environmental Clearance for expansion on 21.6.2016 for total construction BUA- 3,38,665.03 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 45,263.86 sq. mtrs. It is also noted that existing Consent to Establish for total construction BUA 3,11,021.48 sq. mtrs on total plot area 45,263.86 sq. mtrs. is valid upto 0112.2020. In view of above, it was decided grant of amendment of consent to establish for construction BUA 3,38,665.03 sq. mtrs. by imposing following specific conditions; PP shall submit undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.
					4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
					5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
					6. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
					7. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body.
					8. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)
					Consent shall be issued after
					1. Submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site and shall be disposed off at designated approved site.
					2. After obtaining verification report about status of STP from SRO.
22	CONSENT- Project 0000033753 Propose Amalga	Omkar RealtorsAPPROVEDProject Pvt. Ltd.,Amendment inProposedAmendment toAmalgamation ofSlum Rehabilitation	Commissioning of the unit or upto 16.05.2021 whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant of amendment in consent to establish for total construction Built up area – 8,40,528.16 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 1,06,891.55 sq. mtrs. as per EC dtd. 23.11.2017 due to additional plots bearing C.S. Nos. C.S. No. 426, 427(pt), 651(pt) by imposing following specific conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve	
		Scheme, Plot bearing C.S. No. 426, 427(pt), 431, 1/431, 432(pt.), 1/437, 437(pt.),	proposed expansion		treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		440(pt.), 645 to 650, 651, Parel- Sewree & Dadar – Naigaon, Mumbai.			 PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016391	Omkar Realtors Projects Pvt. Ltd., Proposed Slum Rehabilitation Scheme of "Shree Saibaba Nagar SRA Co.Op.Hsg. Soc.", C.S. No. 1(pt) & 2(pt) of Lower Parel Division in G/South ward at G.B. Sakpal Marg and Babu Kamalkant Singh Marg, Dhobighat, Satrasta, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee has noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Slum Rehabilitation Scheme of "Shree Saibaba Nagar SRA Co. Op. Hsg. Soc." project and sale building with C.I of Rs. 1,000 Crs. on total plot area 28,156.32 sq. mtrs. for total construction Built up area – 1,86,541.08 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and also obtained LOI from SRA department. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Slum Rehabilitation Scheme of "Shree Saibaba Nagar SRA Co. Op. Hsg. Soc." and sale building project on total plot area 28,156.32 sq. mtrs. for total construction Built up area – 1,86,541.08 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Slum Rehabilitation Scheme of "Shree Saibaba Nagar SRA Co. Op. Hsg. Soc." and sale building project on total plot area 28,156.32 sq. mtrs. for total construction Built up area – 1,86,541.08 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
24	-	Berger Paints India Ltd., Plot No G-35, MIDC Jejuri, Village Jejuri, Tal- Purandar, Dist- Pune.	—	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for addition of one new product Resin intermediate for captive consumption-500 MT/M & increase in quantity of exiting two products - Solid Paint By Blending & Mixing Process Only-75 MT/M & Solvent based Liquid Paint-350 KL/M. Committee also noted that existing consent is valid up to- 31.07.2020 for mfg of solid paint-175 MT/M & Liquid Paints 400 KL/M. The industry has obtained EC from MoEF on 14.03.2008 for paint production 1,000 KL/M which is re-validated on 11.06.2014 In view of above, it was decided to grant of consent to establish for expansion with C.I. addition of one new product Resin intermediate for captive consumption-500 MT/M & increase in quantity of exiting two products - Solid Paint By Blending & Mixing Process Only-75 MT/M & Solvent based Liquid Paint-350 KL/M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall obtain amendment in Environmental Clearance within 3 months. Industry shall make provision for VOC monitoring.
					3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards compliance of Environmental Clearance & Consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041067	Privilege Industries Ltd., B-1, MIDC Lonand, Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for proposed expansion for enhancing production capacity of Rectified Spirit & ENA - 100 KL/Day to 120 KL/Day. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for the production of Rectified Spirit and ENA - 100 KLPD & CPP - 4 MW and also applied for EC for enhancing production capacity. It is also noted that industry has provided online monitoring system to effluent treatment facility such as web camera & digital flow meter. For the stack emissions, online SPM, SO₂, NOx analyzer system is provided. Online data is connected to CPCB & MPCB server and JVS of effluent and stack are with in consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for enhancing production capacity of Rectified Spirit & ENA- 100 KL/Day to 120 KL/Day by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042210	KSB Pumps Ltd., Plot No. A - 1, Khandala Industrial Area, MIDC Phase II, Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Pumps and Spares- 465 Nos/A. Committee also noted that at present industry has not started complete manufacturing activities, hence generation of industrial effluent quantity is Nil. Industry has proposed to provide full-fledged ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Pumps and Spares- 465 Nos/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of ETP and STP to treat the trade and domestic effluent generated from existing and expansion activity. Treated sewage shall be recycled reused for utility purposes and gardening.

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
				2. Industry shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042764	India Bulls Properties Pvt. Ltd., C. S. No. 841 of Lower Parel Division (G- South Ward), Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish for remaining construction area	Commissioning of the project or 02.11.2022 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for construction on total plot area 39,086.43 sq.mtrs. for remaining construction BUA – 2,03,506.78 sq.mtrs. out of total construction BUA 4,88,855.71 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance dtd. 23.1.2012 from Environment Department, GOI & then amendment in EC dtd. 11.12.2015 for Total plot area 39,077.00 sq. mtrs. Total construction Built up area – 4,88,855.71 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building for Total plot area 39,086.43 sq. mtrs. Total construction Built up area – 2,03,506.78 sq. mtrs. by imposing following specific conditions; PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall submit an undertaking regarding the area for which expansion of C to E application is made is included in Environment Clearance. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to
N	Unique Number APCB- CONSENT-	Unique NumberIndustry name and AddressAPCB- CONSENT- 0000042764India Bulls Properties Pvt. Ltd., C. S. No. 841 of Lower Parel Division (G- South Ward), Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower	Industry name and Addressgrant of consentUnique Numberand Addressgrant of consentMPCB- CONSENT-India BullsAPPROVEDV000042764C. S. No. 841 of Lower Parel Division (G- South Ward), Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai.Re-validation of Construction	Industry name and Addressgrant of grant of consentConsentUnique Numberand Addressgrant of consentgranted uptoMPCB- CONSENT-India BullsAPPROVEDCommissioning of the project or 02.11.2022MO00042764C. S. No. 841 of Lower Parel Division (G- South Ward), Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai.Re-validation of ConstructionOutput Output Construction

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
20					 8. The PP shall obtain NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site, shall be transported and deposited in specific site inspected and approved by the Municipal Corporation. 9. This consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in SLP(Civil) No. D23708/2017. Consent shall be issued after obtaining compliance report of existing activity from and additional consent fee, if any, towards Consent to Establish issued earlier in 2012.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042624	Nalanda Shelter Private Limited, "SEZ -IT/ITES" by S. Nos. 129 /1, 130/1, 130/2, 130/2/1, 130/2/2, 131/1 & 131/2, Village Hinjawadi, Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for development of SEZ - IT/ITES project on plot area 29,467 sq. meter & Built up area 1,23,355 sq. meter. Committee also noted that PP has obtained approval from Ministry of Commerce & Industry, GoI for development, O&M of SEZ for IT/ ITES and also obtained Environmental clearance. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed development of SEZ - IT/ITES project on plot area 29,467 sq. meter & Built up area 1,23,355 sq. meter. By imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042129	Rajesh Real Estate Developers P. Ltd. "White City Metal", CTS No. 174 C, Village Akurli, Akurli Road, Kandivali (East), Mumbai- 400 101.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 31.08.2022 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for construction of their proposed residential project 'White City Metal' on total plot area 45,800 sq. mtrs. for total construction area 1,73,043.36 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that at present, PP has 2 nos. of buildings are under construction at the above site. PP has obtained NOC from MCGM's High Rise Committee on 01.04.2014. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of consent to establish for above construction project on total plot area 45,800 sq. meter for total construction area 1,73,043.36 sq. meter by imposing following conditions: PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from Local Body for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Local Body. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043168	Prasol Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75, Village Honad, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for 5 MW Co- generation and 38 TPH Steam Generation	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Co-generation plant (5MW + Steam generation - 38 TPH). Committee also noted that industry has obtained consent to Operate to mfg. Di Acetone Alcohol (DAA), Phosphorus pentoxide, phenol, Isophoron, Acetone etc. expired on 30/06/2018 and applied for change in proposed product-mix (UAN No. 0000016852). In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Coal based 5 MW Co-generation Plant & 38 TPH Steam Generation with following conditions; In dustry shall obtain amendment in EC with inclusion of proposed activity Imposing B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report about source of water from SRO.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041739	Ognibene India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-13 Village Ambi, Navlakh Umbhare, Talegaon MIDC, Mawal, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Hydraulic Cylinders & Assembly- 45,922 Nos./M and Steering Unit-19,000 Nos./M. Committee also noted that at present, 30% of commissioning is not yet completed and the work is kept on hold till obtaining consent to establish. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Hydraulic Cylinders & assembly- 45,922 Nos./M and Steering Unit-19,000 Nos./M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the Board resolution within one month in Boards prescribed format stating that they have violated the environmental laws by carrying out expansion activities without obtaining C to E from the Board and they will not do such violation in future and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and not carry out any expansion activity without obtaining prior permission from the Board
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041824	AIGP Developers (Pune) Private Limited, 1344/3 & 4, 63/1/6 Wagholi and Kharadi, Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Construction of Commercial Buildings for IT & ITES activity on total plot area of 66,883.5 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA of 3,48,678.49 sq. mtrs. It was decided to grant consent to establish for Construction on total Plot Area 66,883.5 sq. mtrs for total Construction BUA 3,48,678.49 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions: PP shall not take effective steps without obtaining Environment Clearance to competent authority. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall make provision of STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall install online monitoring system for parameters BOD, TSS and flow at outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server and furnish BG of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.25 lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for utilization of ground water/ surface water before applying for consent to 1st operate.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report about source of water from SRO.
33	MPCB- CONSENT-	Arihant Adobe Ltd., S. No. 7/5,	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or up	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for MMRDA Rental Housing Scheme on total plot area 66,702 sq. mtrs. for total Construction BUA
	0000038443	14/6 & others,	Consent to	to 5 year	4,69,709 sq. mtrs.
		Village Palaspe, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Establish	whichever is earlier	Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC on 25.03.2014 for construction on total plot area 66,751 sq.mtrs. for total Construction BUA 4,36,064 sq. mtrs. PP has proposed to provide 5 nos. of STPs & OWC.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant of consent to establish for proposed construction of MMRDA Rental Housing Scheme on total plot area 66,702 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA-4,36,064 sq. mtrs. as per Environment Clearance dtd. 25.03.2014 by imposing following specific conditions:
					1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.
					3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
					4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition.
					5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
					6. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for utilization of ground water/ surface water before applying for consent to 1st operate.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042073	Rare Townships Private Limited, CTS No. 194 B, Ghatkopar - Mankhurd Link Road, Ghatkopar (East), PWD Ground, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish (re- validation) with increase in C.1.		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Re-validation) for proposed construction of residential & commercial project on total plot area- 77,744.4 sq. mtrs for total construction BUA- 1,81,126 sq. mtrs Committee also noted that Consent to Establish obtained by PP on 30.11.2010 for proposed construction of residential & commercial project expired in year 2015. Environmental Clearance obtained by PP on 21.03.2006 for proposed construction of residential & commercial project expired in year 2011. It is also noted that PP have completed construction of 7 No of PWD buildings out of which 3 are occupied. Construction of 6 No. of sale building is in progress. Presently 2 Nos. of STPs provided of capacity 100 CMD and 450 CMD out of which 100 CMD STP found in operation. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal and stop work as the validity of Consent to Establish and EC is expired and PP has not submitted information about CRZ Clearance. Also PP shall not carry out construction activities till they shall not obtain Environmental Clearance.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043233	Keihin FIE Pvt. Ltd., B-3,MIDC Chakan, Chakan, Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Fuel Injection System- 2,00,000 Nos./M, 2] Spares for Fuel Injection System- 1,80,000 Nos./M, and 3] Check Valve- 2,50,000 Nos./M without increase in stack, HW and Non-HW. It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Fuel Injection System- 2,00,000 Nos./M, 2] Spares for Fuel Injection System - 1,80,000 Nos./M, and 3] Check Valve- 2,50,000 Nos./M, and 3] Check Valve- 2,50,000 Nos./M without increase in stack, HW and Non-HW by imposing following conditions; Industry shall upgrade/install the STP and ETP of the adequate size so as to take care of the effluent load generated from expansion activity

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the C to E conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042301	Tata Steel Limited, Plot No. F-7/1, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion to manufacture 1] Hot Rolled Pickled & Oiled Coils/ Sheets- 8,50,000 MT/A, 2] Regenerated Acid- 23,500 MT/A, 3] Wire Products- 27,000 MT/A, and 4] Black/GI/Coated Wire of different lengths- 72,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that existing unit is located in Tarapur MIDC area and sending their trade effluent to CETP, which is non-complying. Therefore, no expansion/new establishment is allowed except to those industries which achieve 100 % ZLD. It is also noted that industry has proposed the expansion activity with ZLD and own ARP unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture 1] Hot Rolled Pickled & Oiled Coils/Sheets- 8,50,000 MT/A, 2] Regenerated Acid- 23,500 MT/A, 3] Wire Products- 27,000 MT/A, and 4] Black/GI/Coated Wire of different lengths- 72,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions; Industry shall provide RO and MEE to treat the trade effluent generated from existing and expansion unit so as to achieve zero liquid discharge and industry shall not discharge the treated trade effluent to CETP or on land for gardening. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of STP. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042631	Endurance Technologies Limited, B-20, Village Nighoje,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion /	30.09.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion for Powder Coating of Automobile Components - 10 lakh Nos/M.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Chakan MIDC area, Khed, Dist. Pune.	operate for powder coating activity		 Committee also noted that Industry applied for process change from liquid painting to powder coating. There will be no requirement of extra raw water for powder coating process because it is dry process. It was decided to grant consent to operate for Powder Coating of Automobile Components - 10 lakh Nos./M subject to following conditions; Industry shall provide adequate APCS to Powder Coating Section. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044634	Tetra Pak India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-53, MIDC Chakan, Phase - 2, Vasuli, Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture of Straw- 330 Crore Nos./A, New office building, New STP, and Gas Generator. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture of Straw- 330 Crore Nos./A, New office building, New STP, and Gas Generator- 2000 KVA x 1 no. subject to the following conditions; PP shall comply the Plastic Waste (M & H) Rules, 2011 and Amendment thereof. Straw has to be internal component of carton and it should not sold in Maharashtra State or State where it is banned. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the C to E conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041894	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd., Plot No. C23/2, MIDC Phase 2	APPROVED Re-validation of consent to	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year	Committee noted that industry has applied for re-validation of consent to establish for remaining 25% production capacity i.e. Gears and Shafts- 18,00,000 Nos./A and Aggregates- 37.500 Nos./A with change in name from M/s Mahindra Gears and Transmissions Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd. (Gears Division) with

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Chakan , Village Varale, Tal Khed, Dist. Pune.	establish (remaining part) with change in name and increase in C.I.	whichever is earlier	 increase in capital investment, effluent quantity, addition of DG Set, Furnace, HW etc. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of consent to establish for remaining 25% production capacity i.e. Gears and Shafts- 18,00,000 Nos./A and Aggregates- 37.500 Nos./A with change in name from M/s Mahindra Gears and Transmissions Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd. (Gears Division) and increase in capital investment (by 74 Crs), effluent quantity, addition of DG Set, Furnace, HW etc. by imposing following conditions; Industry shall upgrade existing STP & ETP so as to take care of the additional sewage/ effluent load that will be generated from proposed increase in production. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042586	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, Loni Terminal , At- Loni Kalbhor , Tal - Haveli , Dist- Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Commissioning of the unit or upto 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for installation of two D.G. Sets (of the capacity 1,000 KVA each) & four Storage Tanks of capacity 45 KL. Committee also noted that proposed 4 Nos. of Petroleum Products Storage tanks of capacity 45 KL in Phase-II expansion which attracts provision of EIA Notification 2006 and amendments thereof. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for installation of 4 No. of Petroleum Products Storage tanks of capacity 45 KL each and installation of 2 Nos. of D.G. Sets of capacity 1000 KVA each subject to the following conditions; Industry shall not take effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance for phase II expansion. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance Consent to Establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044605	National Peroxide Ltd., NRC Road, P.O. Mohone, Village Vadavali, Kalyan	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion with increase in C.I.		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish for expansion for increase in the production qty. of Hydrogen Peroxide (100% WW)-3,400 MT/M & Compressed Hydrogen Gas-86,250 Nm3/D. The industry has also proposed to carry out modification in the existing plant to enhance the existing production capacity. Committee also noted that- For proposed expansion, water consumption for the process will increase from 586 CMD to 1113 CMD & for cooling it will increase from 1148 to 1150 CMD. The industry has provided STP and the treated sewage is used for gardening. For the treatment of 561 CMD of industrial effluent, industry has provided ETP consisting of Primary, Secondary, Tertiary treatment and dissolve air flotation (DAF) followed by R O system having designed capacity of 650 CMD. Industry is having land 15700 sq.mtr and planted trees 2000 approx. The industry has carried out Hazardous Waste Audit from ICT, Matunga, Mumbai as per the consent condition and disposing the HW to CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for proposed expansion for increase in the production qty. of Hydrogen Peroxide (100% WW)-3,400 MT/M & Compressed Hydrogen Gas-86,250 Nm3/D with C.I. of Rs. 314.05 Crs as industry has not submitted proposal of ZLD for the additional effluent quantity.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043179	Croda India Company Private Limited, Plot No. 1/1 Part, TTC Industrial Area	APPROVED Consent to Establish for replacement of	Commissioning of the unit or up to 28/02/2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in existing Consent to Operate for replacement of existing D.G. Set of 250 KVA by 1010 KVA. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for installation of new D.G. Set of 1,010 KVA in place of existing D.G. Set of 250 KVA.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Koperkhairne, Thane- Belapur Road, Navi- Mumbai.	existing D.G. Set	whichever is earlier	
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046206	Enkei Wheels (India) Limited, Gat No.1421 to 1424 village- Shikrapur, Shirur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for manufacturing of Painted Aluminum Alloy Wheel for Passenger Car-675 MT/M. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP & STP of adequate capacity. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture Painted Aluminum Alloy wheel for Passenger Car-675 MT/M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. The 1st consent to operate will be considered only after submission of NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for water uses.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046142	Asahi India Glass Ltd., Plot No T-7, MIDC Taloja, Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Tempered safety glass, Laminated safety glass, Painted Glass, Insulated safety glass. Committee also noted that No fresh water intake is required for proposed expansion. PP proposed to provide ETP comprising of primary treatment followed by PSF, ACF, UF & RO as to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture 1] Tempered safety glass- 1,200 MT/M, 2] Laminated safety glass-2,100 MT/M, 3] Painted Glass- 800 MT/M, and 4] Insulated safety glass-36,000 Nos./M by imposing following conditions; In Industry shall 100% reuse/recycle the treated trade effluent in process, cooling tower etc. so as to achieve zero liquid discharge (ZLD) for existing as well as proposed expansion.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 1st consent to operate for expansion will be considered only after compliance of zero liquid discharge condition. Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046371	Shreeraj Developer LLP., S.R.A Scheme Navshakti CHS (Prop), Jai Bhavani CHS (Prop) & other on land bearing C.T.S. NO. 1779 (PT), 1780(PT), 1780/1 TO 11, 1781(PT), 1781/1 TO 8, 1779(PT), 1779/21, 1779/22, 1807(PT), 1807/1 & 1807/1/A with sanctioned S.R. scheme of proposed Sai Ashirwad CHS & other '6' on land bearing CTS NO. 1778, 1778/1 TO 3, 1779, 1779/1 TO 22, 1782 (PT), 1783 (PT), 1783/4 TO 6 & 1807 (PT)	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish of residential development project under SRA scheme on total plot area- 16,441.0 sq. mtrs. for total Construction BUA- 1,39,881.0 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that- 1. PP has constructed 1 no. of Rehab building & other building completed constructed upto 7th Slab without obtaining Consent to Establish and Environmental Clearance. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent and to issue prosecution notice for above non- compliances and violations of the Environmental Act.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		of village Dahisar, 'R/N' Ward of MCGM, Ambawadi, Mumbai-400 068.			
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044681	Baramati Agro Ltd., (Distillery Expansion Unit), 96, Shetphalagdhe, Tal. Indapur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Re-validation of Consent to Establish for proposed Expansion for Distillery of capacity 85 KLPD. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to treat trade effluent 525 CMD by Re-boiler followed by Bio-digester followed by MEE and then for Bio-Composting. Industry has provided wet scrubber as APC system. Industry has installed online monitoring system. Industry has also obtained Environment Clearance for expansion vide letter dated 20.03.2017. In view of above, it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Expansion for Distillery for 85 KLPD, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of EC & consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046621	Siemens Ltd., Kalwa works,Thane- Belapur Road, Airoli, Navi- Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Inverter - 100 Nos/A. Committee also noted that industry has obtained consent to operate to the existing unit, which is valid up to 30.04.2021 for mfg. of electrical items, lime motors, switchgears, transformers etc. Industry has provided ETP & STP. Treated sewage is reused/ recycled for toilet flushing & gardening. No effluent/ sewage will be generated from proposed expansion. Also, any hazardous and non-hazardous waste will not be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Inverter - 100 Nos./A.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046552	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. IP- 45, Village- Kanhersar, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of consent to establish to manufacture Aluminium alloy wheels- 1,67,000 Nos./M. Committee also noted that Industry has proposed to provide ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture Aluminum alloy wheels- 1,67,000 Nos./M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of ETP consisting primary, secondary and tertiary treatment followed by RO and evaporator to treat trade effluent and 100% reuse/ recycle the treated trade effluent in process, cooling tower and shall not use on land for gardening. Consent shall be issued after- Obtaining verification report from the SRO about type and capacity of the furnaces, applicability of EC and design details of ETP and STP. Obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046536	Mumbai Metro Rail Corporation Limited, Metro Line-3 Car Shed, Maintenance Depot and Workshop Activity, CTS No. 9 (pt), 10 (pt), 11 (pt), 12(pt) and 13(pt), Village- Parjapur, Andheri, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish		Discussed in 2 nd CAC Meeting (1 st Sitting) of Booklet No. 3 dated 05.05.2018 and issued the consent vide consent dated 31.05.2018

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046143	Innova Rubbers Pvt. Ltd., H-107, MIDC, Ambad, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernization	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for proposed expansion in existing plant for infrastructure development in building & modernization of plant and machinery without any increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that Industry will shift phosphating plant & machinery which is already installed & operated in the sister concern unit located at plot no. A-26,27 MIDC Ambad. Proposed to add new 3 nos. of paint booth with water curtail type and 3 new moulding machines. During this addition, quantity of Hazardous waste & non-hazardous waste will increase. There will be no change or increase in Trade effluent & Domestic effluent due to proposed expansion. Industry has provided ETP & STP. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for modernization (phosphating plant & machinery, 3 nos. of paint booth, 3 new moulding machines) without increase in existing consented production quantity.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion				
	Booklet No. 7 (Part-II)								
	Consent	to Establish							
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000005162	Dosti Realty Ltd., C.S. No. 2A/116 & 4/116 of Salt Pan Division & 4/356 of Matunga Division, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400 037.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 12.07.2016 for construction of residential building with public parking on plot area 18,667.08 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA - 1,80,797.65 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building with public parking on plot area 18,667.08 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA - 1,80,797.65 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site. 				

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046911	BALAJI AMINES LTD., E-7 & 8 MIDC CHINCHOLI, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of 60 TPH Coal fired Standby Boiler	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 60 TPH Coal fired Standby Boiler by imposing following conditions; 3. PP shall obtain amendment in EC for the same within 3 months. 4. PP shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of C to E conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC from national Board for Wildlife (NBWL).
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044978	Runwal Township Pvt. Ltd., C.S. No.233, Plot No.91 Malbar Cambala Hill Div., Nepeansea Road, Mumbai 400007.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for redevelopment on total plot area 2,048.96 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 29,837.37 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 12.05.2017 and CRZ Clearance from MCZMA on 24.02.2015. It is also noted that PP has started construction work of MCGM Car parking and Residential Complex and completed up to 35 th floor & finishing work is in progress without obtaining C2E from the Board. Also, obtained IOD from MCGM on 13/09/2012 and CC on 18/07/2013 which indicates that PP had taken effective steps prior to obtaining EC & C2E. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal of consent to establish as PP has started construction work of MCGM Car parking and Residential Complex and completed up to 35 th floor without obtaining C2E from the Board.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046520	Bharat Forge Ltd., Gat No.635, Kuruli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Gears & Shafts-2,04,000 Nos./A without increase in water consumption, stack and HW quantity. Consent shall be issued after receipt of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for utilization of ground water/ surface water.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031288	Varroc Engineering Private Limited, Plot No. L-6/2, Waluj MIDC, Walunj, Dist. Aurangabad.	Not APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that Industry has made two separate applications for consent to establish (UAN no. 0000031288 and 0000031265) Committee also noted that JVS reports dtd. 15.06.2017, 10.07.2017 and 04.09.2017 as well as stack emission report dtd. 07.10.2017 of the existing unit are exceeding the prescribed limit. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish for expansion as JVS result of stack and ETP are exceeding the prescribed limits.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036449	Hindustan Electricity Generation Company Private Limited, Village Navlakh Umbre & Badhalwadi, Maval, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of proposed Integrated Industrial Area Development Project on total plot area 10,06,100 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA - 6,44,800 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC on 15/06/2018 for the development of the Integrated Industrial Park catering to the neighboring Auto & Auto Ancillary units on total plot area 10,06,100 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA - 6,44,800 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for total construction BUA 6,44,800 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 10,06,100 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide common pollution control infrastructure facility such as ETP, STP, composting facilities and ensure that individual industries/ units shall enter into MOU with Industrial Park to ensure proper operation & maintenance of the common infrastructure facility. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening Industry shall make provision towards utilization of treated effluent in the process, for cooling tower, toilet flushing by providing proper conveying system for individual industrial unit. PP shall develop green belt along the periphery of Industrial Park as per CPCB guidelines. PP shall make the provision for scientific storage and disposal of non- hazardous waste by providing dedicated site within the Industrial Park. Individual industry in the Industrial Park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish & Operate separately from the Board. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall install 2 nos. of CAAQM station at Windward & Leeward direction. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish; and PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall not allow the trade effluent generating units in industrial park.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046541	Wirtgen India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 301 & 302, Village - Bhandgaon, Taluka - Daund, DistPune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture 1. Soil Compactor- 1,000 Nos./A, 2. Mobile Screening Machine- 200 Nos./A, 3. Paver- 225 Nos./A, and 4. Asphalt compactor- 150 Nos./A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP so as to take additional load of effluent generated from expansion activity so as to meet the consented standards. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department. Consent shall be issued after receipt of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for utilization of ground water/ surface water.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046528	Clover Buildtech, S. No. 39, 40, 41(P), Pisoli, Tal- Haveli, Dist- Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC for construction of proposed residential/ commercial project "Clover Crest" on total plot area 1,49,837.0 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA 2,66,563.76 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for total construction BUA 2,66,563.76 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 1,49,837.0 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047037	Valmont Structures Pvt. Ltd., A-20, MIDC Indapur, Tal. Indapur, Dist-Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed increase in capacity of Galvanizing of Poles & others by 9,000 MT/A (from 27,000 MT/A to 36,000 MT/A) by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of pollution control system like scrubber/ filter to paint booths.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall recycle 100% treated effluent into process and shall not utilize on land for gardening purpose. 1st consent to operate will be considered only after installation of Acid Recovery Plant for Spent acid generated from existing and expansion activity.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043907	Mahindra Lifespaces Developers Ltd. "Vivante", C.T.S. Nos. On 243/ B, 243/C, 247, 247/1 to 3, 248, 248/1, Nycomed Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Suren road, Off Andheri Kurla road, Gundavali Village, Andheri (E), Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 26.08.2016 for construction of proposed residential development project with public parking on plot area 6,739 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA - 24,335.86 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for total construction BUA 24,335.86 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 6,739 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction deposited in specific approved site.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047424	SI Group India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E-89, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Synthetic Resin- 1325 MT/M and PF Moulding Powder- 75 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps for expansion project without obtaining amendment in EC. 2. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP & STP so as to take additional load of industrial & domestic effluent respectively from proposed expansion and 100% treated effluent recycle/ reuse in the process so as to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047063	BLUE STAR LTD., Gut No. 21/6, 22, 23, 27, 28, 29, 60/2, 61/2, Village Vasuri Khurd, Post- Khupri, Tal- Wada, Dist. Palghar	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish (Expansion) for mfg. of Refrigeration equipment - 3,00,000 Nos./A, Cold Storage Panels of various sizes - 3,00,000 Nos./A, and Deep Freezer 5,00,000 Nos./A. 1. Industry shall submit the NOC of CGWA within 03 months to the Board and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 3. 1st consent to operate will be considered only after submission of NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for water uses.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047352	Vinati Organics Limited, Plot No. A – 20 & D-30/2, MIDC Lote- Parshuram, Tq. Khed, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish to manufacture Butyl phenol- 3,250 MT/M & By-product- Aluminum Sulphate Solution – 1,333 MT/A. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC vide letter dated 12.03.2018 for proposed expansion. PP has also proposed to upgrade existing ETP by providing new RO and MEE so as to achieve ZLD for effluent generation from proposed expansion.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish to manufacture Butyl phenol- 3,250 MT/M & By-product- Aluminum Sulphate Solution – 1,333 MT/A. by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance, 2. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP by providing new RO and MEE to take care of additional effluent load which will be generated from expansion so as to achieve 100% Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD), 3. Industry shall complete installation of online monitoring system for monitoring of treated effluent parameters and connect to CPCB/MPCB Server within 1 months. 4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of EC expansion is expansion.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043155	R M Bhuther & Company Limited, Redevelopment and Construction of residential complex on Plot bearing C. S.No. 163, 1/183, 181(part), 182, 161 &1/161 at Parel Sewri Division, Mumbai.	Not APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish		 consent to establish conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for redevelopment and construction of residential complex and public parking on total plot area 67,091 sq.mtrs. with total construction BUA- 3,72,930 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC from MoEF vide letter No. 21-920/2007-IA.III dtd. 06/12/2007 which was re-validated on 30/04/2013 from the Environment Department, GOM. Also noted that validity of consent to establish upto 01.02.2015, which indicate construction activity carried out during non-validity period of consent to establish. It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Revalidation of consent to Establish and stop work as they have carried construction activities without valid consent to establish.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043698	Redi Port, 15, 58 Redi village, Tal. Vengurla, Dist. Sindhudurg.	APPROVED	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish (Phase-I) with expansion of Port for handling all cargo viz. coal, iron ore and general cargos for capacity of 5.16. MTPA Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC & CRZ Clearance for expansion of facilities/ port activity for total cargo handling capacity of

5thCAC meeting of 2018-2019 (Book-let no. 7-I & II of Consent to Establish) dated 17.09.2018 (2nd Sitting)

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			Consent to Establish with expansion		 14.74 MTPA (Existing cargo handling capacity - 1 MTPA + Phase-I & Phase-II -13.74 MTPA) It is also noted that PP has obtained consent to operate for Cargo handling which is valid upto 30.11.2018. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (expansion) for Cargo Handling Capacity 5.16 MTPA for handling all cargo viz. coal, iron ore and general cargo by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the Environment Clearance & CRZ Clearance for expansion. 2. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of Consent to Establish, Environmental and CRZ Clearance.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046901	Infosys Limited, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, MIDC Phase 2, Village Mann, Hinjawadi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion of IT/ITES activities	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained consent to operate for existing IT/ITES park on total plot area 4,61,264 sq. mtrs and total construction area 6,22,619 sq. mtrs which is valid upto 28.02.2021. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC dated 09.06.2011 for IT/ITES park on total plot area 4,61,264 sq. mtrs and total construction area 6,22,619 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed IT/ITES expansion project for BUA 2,45,073 sq. mtrs & total plot area 2,116 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; In dustry shall not take effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining revalidated Environmental Clearance from the Competent Authority; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up,

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 6. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047780	Samudra Darshan Gruhpravesh LLP, "Platinum Life", Plot bearing CTS NOo. 195(pt), S.NO 106-A, D N Nagar, J P Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for proposed Building & Construction project on total plot area 6,431.65 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 52,860.30 sq. mtrs. It was decided to grant consent to establish for redevelopment project on total plot area 6,431.65 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA- 52,860 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall not take effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance from the Competent Authority. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017)

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044093	Lavim Developers Pvt. Limited "The Broadway", S.No. 185, Wakad, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 01.06.2018 for construction of proposed residential/ commercial project "The Broadway" on total plot area 42,407.10 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA 1,34,652.73 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of proposed residential/ commercial project "The Broadway" on total plot area 42,407.10 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA 1,34,652.73 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046965	Oil And Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Uran Plant, ONGC Uran, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained EC for the proposed expansion for installation of LPG Bullets (3 x 800 T) vide letter dated 21.02.2018. It is also noted that industry has consent to operate for storage of Crude Oil, Natural Gas, LNG etc. which is valid upto 31.08.2021.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			3x800 MT LPG Storage Tanks		 In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for installation of 3 Nos. of 800 MT LPG Bullets by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039447	Flagship Infrastructure (P) Ltd., CTS Nos. 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 154, 154/1/1, (P), 154/1/1/(P), 154/2(P), 154/7(P), 154/8(P), 154/9, 154/10, Hinjawadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish with expasion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion vide letter dated 10.10.2017 for expansion of existing construction project "Blue Ridge" on total plot area 5,94,675 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA 14,02,149.29 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STPs of capacity 1,000 CMD, 3 nos. of STPs of 750 CMD each & proposed to provide 2 nos. of STPs of capacities 650 CMD each for the treatment of 5,328 CMD sewage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of existing construction project "Blue Ridge" on total plot area 5,94,675 sq. mtrs. having total construction BUA 14,02,149.29 sq. mtrs. with C.I. of Rs. 2,644 Crs. By imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall unstall online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding present status of existing construction activity and proposed expansion activates and compliance of EC conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047795	MITC Rolling Mills Pvt. Ltd., B-2/1 & B- 2/2, MIDC, Palkhed, Dindori, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture M.S. Billets, M.S. Angles, Beam, M.S. Channels, Joists, Flat – 3,000 MT/M (25,000 MT/Y only) by capacity utilization and modernization of existing plant subject to the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining environmental clearance from competent authority.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048506	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited, Plot No. A1, A1/2, PCP 2, MIDC Survadi, Phaltan, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for the mfg. of Exhaust Gas Processors, Components & Manufacturing of spares – 3,50,000 Nos./A, Manufacture of mixer & Components of exhaust gas of manufacture processor – 3,50,000 Nos./A, Manufacture of tank bracket assembly (Components of manufacture engine) – 3,50,000 Nos./A, Manufacture of dozer (component of engine) -3,50,000 Nos./A, Manufacture of pressure pumps -3,50,000 Nos./A. Committee also noted that Industry proposes new activity on existing plant at Plot A-1, A-1/2, MIDC Survadi, Phaltan with a request to treat it as a separate unit as their entry and compound wall is separate. Industry has proposed to provide separate ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial & domestic effluent respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for above products by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain subletting permission from the MIDC Authority within 3 months. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048609	Mahi Terry Cot LLP, T-24 Additional Amravati Industrial Area, Nandgaonpeth, Dist. Amravati.	APPROVED Consent to Establish.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of Terry Towel - 3,36,000 Kg/M & By product- Sub-Standard Quality of Terry Towel - 7,234.35 Kg/M subject to the following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide STP & ETP for the treatment of sewage and industrial effluent respectively. 2. Industry shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048549	Lona Industries Limited., 1,2,4,5,6,7&10, At Ladivali, Post Gulsunde, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of 14 TPH Boiler in place of existing 10 TPH & 4 TPH Boilers	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall dismantled the existing 4 TPH F.O. fired Boiler after commissioning of 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler. 2. Industry shall kept standby existing 10 TPH Coal fired Boiler and operated only in case if 14 TPH Coal fired Boiler is under repair/maintenance/inspection.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048869	Century Enka Limited, Plot No.72-72A, MIDC Bhosari, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture Dipped Fabric (Nylon/ Polyester/ Rayon)-1,500 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take effective steps for expansion prior to obtaining amendment of existing EC. 2. Industry shall submit the B.G. of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to establish conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048499	Hikal Limited, A-18 M.I.D.C. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained EC vide letter dated 15.01.2018. As per EC, the total industrial effluent will be 195 CMD out of which 64 CMD will be send to CETP and remaining will be recycle by providing R.O. system In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall upgrade existing ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process & cooling tower so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048568	Golden Fiber LLP, Plot No.T-8, Add. Amravati Industrial Area (Textile Park), Nandgoan Peth MIDC, Amravati, Dist. Amravati.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry is engaged in the mfg. of Flax yarn spinning. Committee also noted that the existing ETP has adequate capacity to take additional load of 88 CMD industrial effluent generated from proposed expansion. The treated effluent will be discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture Flax yarn Spinning- 4.5 MT/Day and setting up concrete batching Plant- 18 m3/hr. by imposing standard conditions for textile process of MIDC Amravati and following specific conditions; I. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Consent shall be issued by imposing conditions as per Board's Notification dtd. 07/11/2016 for setting of RMC Plant.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049122	Nipur Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., MIDC Tarapur, Palghar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Application for Consent to Establish was approved in the CAC meeting held on 04.07.2018, accordingly consent was issued.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048234	Valencia and Mishal Ventures Pvt. Ltd., C.S. No. 427 & 2/430 Bhuleshwar, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 04.05.2018 for proposed redevelopment project for construction of Sale & Rehab buildings on total plot area 9168.13 sq. mtrs. & total built up area 1,27,480.87 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed redevelopment project for construction of Sale & Rehab

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 buildings on total plot area 9,168.13 sq. mtrs. & total built up area 1,27,480.87 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048369	Midea India Private Limited, Plot No. A-4, Supa -Parner Industrial Park, Near Mhasne Phata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has proposed to provide STP & ETP and About 30 CMD trade effluent will be disposed to High Rate Transpiration System (HRTS-NEERI approved technology) and remaining 90 CMD trade effluent will be disposed on land of 35,584 Sq. Mtrs. area. It was decided to grant consent to establish for mfg. of Washing Machines- 2,00,000 Nos./A, Water Purifier-3,50,000 Nos./A, GMCC (Compressor)- 15,00,000 Nos./A and Other Home appliances like Commercial Air Conditioning- 1,00,000 Nos./A by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall provide adequate capacity ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial and domestic effluent respectively so as to achieve BOD- 10 mg/l. 1st consent to operate will be considered only after submission of approved design and technology of High Rate Transpiration System and vetted by NEERI. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048355	Puranik Builders Pvt. Ltd "Rumah Bali" amalgamated with GB One (Puraniks One, Kanchan Pushp), New Survey No. 98/1A, 98/3, Survey No. 100 Hissa No. 11/1, 11/2 12A, 12B, 14A, 14B, 15A, 15B, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24 N.S.No.101 H.NO.5, S.No.109/30/3, at village Bhayanderpada, Near Suraj Water Park, Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W).	APPROVED Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA area as per EC	Commissioning of the unit or upto EC validity	 Committee noted that PP has obtained consent to establish on total Plot area – 40,790 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA – 1,14,139.44 sq.mtrs. vide consent dated 06.12.2014. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to operate (part) on total Plot area – 40,790 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA – 35,416 sq. mtrs out of total construction BUA 1,14,139.44 sq. mtrs. vide consent dated 10.02.2017. It is also noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 16.04.2018 for total Plot area – 51,570 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA – 1,78,648.24 sq. mtrs. Now, PP has applied for Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA area as per EC i.e on total plot area - 51,570 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA – 1,43,232.24 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA area as per EC i.e on total plot area - 51,570 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA – 1,43,232.24 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Re-validation of consent to establish with additional BUA 64,508.80 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA – 1,43,232.24 sq. mtrs. In P shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit an undertaking regarding the area for which expansion of C to E application is made is included in Environment Clearance. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048749	Amit Enterprises Housing Ltd. "Bloomfield & Astonia Royale", Survey Nos. 4(P), 59(P), 56(P), 62(P), 63(P), Village Ambegaon, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA and reduction in plot area as per EC	Commissioning of the unit or upto EC validity	Committee noted that PP has obtained consent to establish on total Plot area – 1,77,958.80 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA – 1,84,187.9 sq. mtrs. vide consent dated 20.10.2008. It is also noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 26.04.2018 for total Plot area- 1,40,680.22 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA- 3,06,372.37 sq. mtrs. Now, PP has applied for Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA and reduction in plot area as per EC i.e on total plot area – 1,40,680.22 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 1,84,187.9 sq. mtrs. and additional BUA 1,22,184.47 sq.mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA- 3,06,372.37 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 construction BUA- 3,06,372.37 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Consent shall be issued after obtaining NOC from CGWA/Irrigation/Corporation and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048600	City and Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Ltd (CIDCO), Sector 27, Plot No. 1, Taloja, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 19.03.2018 for construction of residential project on total plot area 86,265.95 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 2,53,444.19 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for construction of residential project on total Plot Area of 86,265.95 sq. mtrs. for total Construction BUA 2,53,444.19 sq. mtrs as per EC by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 6. PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board in prescribed format within one month towards started construction activity without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050110	Hindustan Unilever Limited, B-7, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal- Khed, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of 1,010 KVA D.G. Set	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of new 1,010 KVA D.G Set by imposing standard conditions of DG set for Noise control and stack height.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049314	Reliance Industries Limited - Nagothane Manufacturing Division, Plot Nos. 2/1, 2/2, A-1, A-1/1, MIDC Industrial Area, Nagothane, Pen, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion & debottlenecking of existing unit for mfg. of increased products- Ethylene – 1,80,000 MT/A, Propylene – 40,000 MT/A, Ethylene Glycol – 1,30,000 MT/A, Ethylene Oxide – 10,000 MT/A, Linear Low Density & High Density polyethylene/ Metallocene – 50,000 MT/A, Hexane 1- 5,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that- i) Industry has obtained EC for proposed expansion & de-bottlenecking of petrochemical complex. ii) Industry has provided ETP & STP. iii) The JVS results of existing ETP are observed within Consented limit. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion & debottlenecking as per EC by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process, cooling tower etc. and do not apply on land for gardening so as to achieve ZLD for existing as well as proposed expansion. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated sewage into process, cooling tower, toilet flushing upto the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose within premise. In any case there shall not discharge outside the factory premises. Industry shall ensure that IP cameras are installed as per CPCB guidelines and connected to MPCB server. Industry shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C to E conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050830	Gurukrupa Developers (D. N. Nagar Project) Project- Marina Enclave, CTS No.507, Survey No.44/1, P/N Ward, Village- Malvani, Malad (West), Mumbai.	APPROVED Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA as per EC	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained Consent to establish for total plot area 42,474 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 1,69,664.07 sq. mtrs. which was valid upto 15.05.2018. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to operate for total plot area 42,474 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 80,959.38 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,69,664.07 sq. mtrs. which was valid upto 31.01.2021. It is also noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 24.04.2017 for total plot area 43,761 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 1,83,338 sq. mtrs.
					 additional construction BUA and plot area as per EC i.e on total plot area 43,761 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 88,704.69 sq. mtrs. and additional BUA 13,673.93 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA-1,02,378.62 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA and plot area as per EC i.e on total plot area - 43,761 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 88,704.69 sq. mtrs. and additional BUA 13,673.93 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA sq. mtrs. and additional BUA 13,673.93 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition. PP shall submit an undertaking regarding the area for which expansion of C to E application is made is included in Environment Clearance. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and
					debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site and additional requisite consent fee, if any
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049292	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit), 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD distillery	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has existing 30 KLPD distillery unit which was valid upto 31.08.2018. Committee also noted that Raw spent wash to the tune of 418 m ³ /day is proposed to treat by existing re-boiler followed by concentration in Multi Effect Evaporator (Five Effect) hence by making ZLD.
		Yashwantnagar,			It was decided to grant consent to establish for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Chikhali, Tal. Shirala, Dist. Sangli.			 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining EC. Industry shall achieve ZLD for spent wash by providing re-boiler followed by MEE (5 effect) and composting. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039048	Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 16p, 19p, 21p, 36p, 85p, 91 to 96, 97p, 98, 99, 100p, 101p, 102p, 103, 106p, 112, 113p, village Bhugaon, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or upto 31.03.2023 whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained Consent to establish for total plot area 5,76,000 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 4,04,678 sq. mtrs. which was valid upto 31.03.2018. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to operate for total plot area 1,04,401.08 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 1,81,755.41 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 4,04,678 sq. mtrs. which was valid upto 30.04.2018. It is also noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 23.10.2017 for total plot area 7,69,195 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 6,79,837.73 sq. mtrs. Now, PP has applied for Re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA and plot area as per EC i.e on total plot area - 7,69,195 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA 4,98,082.32 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of consent to establish with additional construction BUA 2,75,159.73 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA 4,98,082.32 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of consent to establish with additional BUA 2,75,159.73 sq. mtrs. i.e. total construction BUA 4,97,082.32 sq. mtrs. I. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition. 2. PP shall submit an undertaking regarding the area for which expansion of C to E application is made is included in Environment Clearance.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000007226	Jaguar Buildcon Pvt. Ltd., C.S. No. 371,1/107 &1/106, Lower Parel Division, Situated at Senapati Bapat Marg, Ambika Silk Mills Ltd. Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed construction of commercial building including hotel and Retails Offices on total plot area 11,443.06 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 19,794.36 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish condition. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage 6. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) 7. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance, if the built up area exceeds 20,000 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site. Consent shall be issued after submission of copy of Approved Plan, IOD, CC, OC by PP.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031265	Varroc Engineering Private Limited, Plot No. L-6/2, MIDC WALUJ, Aurangabad.	Not APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that Industry has made two separate applications for consent to establish (UAN no. 0000031288 and 0000031265) Committee also noted that JVS reports of effluent dtd. 15.06.2017, 10.07.2017 and 04.09.2017 as well as stack emission report dtd. 07.10.2017 of the existing unit are exceeding the prescribed limit. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for consent to establish expansion as JVS result of stack and ETP are exceeding the prescribed limits.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051419	Modern India Ltd., On Sub Plot D, bearing C.S No. 7/1895 of Byculla Division, Off Kesahvrao Khadye Marg, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 15.06.2018 for total plot area 14,301.11 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 85,339.47 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed construction of commercial building on total plot area 14,301.11 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 85,339.47 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage 6. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051504	Serum Bio-Pharma Park, 203, 204p , 205 Hadapsar, Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for construction of Biotech Park		 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of building for carrying out Biotech activity on total plot area 1,24,136 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 53,020.42 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,80,395.64 sq. mtrs. Committee also refer the letter of industry stating that EC is not applicable to their project. As the total construction BUA is 1,80,395.64 sq. mtrs. i.e. more than 1,50,000 sq.mtrs. it attracts the provision of EIA Notification (Scheduled 7), In view of above, it was decided to refer the matter to Env. Dept. regarding applicability of EC. It was also decided to inform the industry to submit detailed water budget, product details and any BMW generation etc. from the proposed industrial activity.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048759	Phoenix Market City, S. Nos. 132/23, 133/1, 133/2/1, 133/2/2, 133/3,133/4,169/1,169 /2,170/1,170/2,171/1,1 71/2,172/1A, 132/6 Wakad, Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed project "Phoenix Market City" consisting of Shopping Mall, Restaurant (F & B), Multiplex office, Parking & Supporting Services on total plot area 68,465 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA 2,41,266.46 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining of Environmental Clearance. 2. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 6. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053664	Sudarshan Chemical Industries Limited, A- 19/1+2, MIDC Mahad, Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernization, automation & replacement of machinery	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has obtained consent to operate which is valid upto 30.04.2022 for existing project. Committee also noted that due to proposed modernization, atomization & replacement of machineries their will not be any increase in Production quantity, effluent generation and emission. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed modernization, atomization & replacement of machineries by imposing following conditions; If there is change in the process or any modification then Industry shall obtain NOC or amendment in EC prior to taking effective steps. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of C to E conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000011920	Tata Sons Ltd. & Tata Service Ltd. (Redevelopment of TATA colony Residential Complex), CTS No 568 to 574 of village Vile Parle (W), F.P. No 5 & 6 of TPS VI, Andheri, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 28.01.2016 for total plot area 21,825 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 1,24,490 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building on total plot area 21,825 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 1,24,490 sq. mtrs. as per EC by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. 5. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage 6. This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016524	Evie Real Estate Pvt. Ltd., CTS Nos. 1004, 1005(pt), 1005/1, 1006, 1007/3(pt) and	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 21.09.2016 for total plot area 32,387.59 sq. mtrs. and total construction BUA 1,69,814.38 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building on total plot area 32,387.59 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		1009(pt), Kanjurmarg (East), Mumbai.			and total construction BUA 1,69,814.38 sq. mtrs. as per EC by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage This consent is issued subject to the order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be transported and deposited in specific approved site.
47	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000001204	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, Loni Terminal, Kadam wak wasti, Tal. Haveli Loni Kalbhor, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment of Consent to Operate for proposed changes in storage of petroleum products. Committee also noted that No increase in Pollution load due to proposed changes in storage of petroleum products.
					It is also noted that the PP has obtained Consent to Operate for storage tanks. the proposed change in Petroleum product for storage in above tanks does not require EC and these products does not attracts provisions of Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules,1989 as they have flash points above 25° C.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment of Consent to Operate for storage of (i) Ethanol instead of HSD in Tank No. 719; (ii) SKO instead of Motor Spirit in Tank No. 706; and (iii) HSD instead of SKO in Tank No. 106 subject to condition that overall total capacity of storage of petroleum products shall not exceed 2,13,198 KL. Consent shall be issued after verification of EC applicability.
	Booklet N		<u> </u>		
	Consent	to Operate/Esta	ablish/Renew	val	
48	MPCB- CONSENT-	Novozymes South Asia Private Limited,	APPROVED	31.08.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for mfg. of Pectinase Series of Products-80 MT/M.
	0000053193	Plot No. A1, Patalganga, Borivali Industrial Area,Tal Khalapur, Dist	Consent to 1st Operate (part)		Committee also noted that PP has obtained C TO E, Provided ETP & STP of adequate capacity and treated trade/domestic effluent will be 100% recycled/ reused for secondary purposes like cooling tower make- up, gardening etc.
		Raigad.			In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for mfg. of Pectinase Series of Products-80 MT/M by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall operate ETP/STP and 100% recycle treated trade/ domestic effluent for secondary purposes. Industry shall not manufacture Solid & Liquid Products Blending and Repacking Enzymes without obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board.
					 Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of STP, ETP and compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receiving additional requisite consent fees, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053607	Airports Authority of India, 224, 225 & 226, Lohegaon, Haveli, Pune.	Approved Consent to Establish/ Operate	31.03.2019	Committee noted that the Airport Authority of India (AAI) has applied for Consent to Establish [UAN No.53607] and operate [UAN No. 53635] separately for Civil Enclave/ Terminal Building to facilitate arrival and departure of air passengers for the existing airport.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053635	Airports Authority of India, 224, 225 & 226, Lohegaon, Haveli, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Operate		 It was decided to issue consent to Establish and Operate for Civil Enclave/ Terminal Building to facilitate arrival and departure of air passengers for the existing airport having built up area 19,600 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; The authority shall provide STP of adequate capacity to treat domestic effluent and operate the same so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l. The authority shall provide OWC followed by compositing arrangement for treatment for bio degradable waste and use it as manure. The authority shall not take effective steps towards expansion work of the airport without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. The authority shall submit separate application in the Board for grant of consent to Establish for the expansion of the Airport facilities with extension of the run way. The authority shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliances of the consent conditions.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054223	Kapstone Constructions Pvt. Ltd., At Majjiwade, Thane (W), Thane. (Part-V)	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-V) And	30.11.2020.	Committee noted that PP has obtained Environment and CRZ Clearance dated 15.05.2012 for total plot area 2,01,436.62 sq mtrs. and total BUA including CRZ area is 1,63,446 sq. mtrs. Further, PP has obtained amended EC on 25.3.2014 for construction on total Plot area- 3,09,176.40 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA-
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054772	Kapstone Constructions Pvt. Ltd., At Majjiwade, Thane (W), Thane. (Part-VI)	1st Consent to Operate (Part-VI) and their amalgamation with existing		7,68,055.46 sq. mtrs. and also obtained expansion in BUA in EC on 12.6.2018 for construction on total Plot area- 3,09,176.40 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA- 7,71,980 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			consent to operate (part-I to IV)		It is also noted that PP has obtained re-validation of Consent to Establish on 14.3.2018 for construction on total Plot area-5,10,613.02 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA- 9,31,501.46 sq. mtrs.
					PP has obtained 1st C to 0 (Part-I to IV) on 7.4.2018 which is valid upto 30.11.2020 for construction on total Plot area-55,334.35 sq.mtrs. for total construction BUA- 2,13,472.21 sq.mtrs.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate (Part-V) for residential & commercial project on total plot area-5,10,613.02 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 1,91,361.27 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 7,71.980 sq. mtrs. as per expansion in EC dtd. 12.6.2018 and 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-VI) for fire station and amenity building (for handover to TMC) on total plot area of 13,000 sq. mtrs. for total BUA of 28,992.46 sq. mtrs. and their amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following condition(s);
					 PP shall comply conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance and CRZ clearances. PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. PP shall extend/ submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O&M of STP & OWC. PP shall provide adequate capacity of sewage treatment plant so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire- fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage
					 system provided by local body. 6. PP shall amend the revalidated consent to establish for increased BUA as per EC dated 12.06.2018. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding installation of online monitoring system and obtaining

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Table Ite		ADDOVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that DD has combined for errors of Concert to Establish
	MPCB- CONSENT- 000035827	ADM Agro Industries Latur and Vizag Pvt. Ltd. Gut No.75-86 MIDC Latur, Dist: Latur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for the expansion for the proposed activity of Dal Mill and Flour Mill in the existing industry. Committee also noted that I.E. generated from floor cleaning (0.02 CMD) will be treated in existing ETP. Proposed to provide bag filter and cyclone type dust collector as an APCS at raw material cleaning equipment (Sortex Unit). In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for the proposed expansion subject to condition; Industry shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

Due to short of time, the remaining agenda of 5th CAC Meeting (Booklet No 6 & 9) will be discussed in ensuing CAC Meeting.

-----0000------